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From: David Mcdaniel [}
Sent:  Thursday, 3 January 2013 4:31 PM
To: Electoral Reform

Subject: Compulsory voting.

Political donations:

Should only be able to be made by individuals on the electoral and should be capped regardiess of campaign
donation or not. Fees should be included in the cap. the size of the cap should be proportional to the amount
of members in the party. There should be full disclosure.

Public funding:

Should be on a per voie basis.

Truth legisiation should be introduced and it should extend beyond adveriisements. About time politicians
were made responsible for what they say.

How to vote cards should be banned.

Proof of identity should be required.

Voters should be allowed to enrol on election day with sufficient proof,

Electronically assisted voting should be available for all australians where possible.

Online postal vote applications should be allowed.

Compuisary voting should be scrapped. Not voling indicated a lack of faith in ali of the alternatives. That
option becomes more important when electronic voting comes in as the ability to donkey vote will be lost.

Preferential voting should stay the way it is.

20/12/2013



